

www.ucbassclub.org

7 Sep 2010 UCBC meeting held at the Schertz VFW Hall

CALL TO ORDER: President Brian Hunter called the September meeting to order at 7:31 pm.

GUEST IN ATTENDANCE/ NEW MEMBERS:

GUEST(S): Danny Relfe was introduced as a prospective new member, he wanted to see what UCBC was all about. **NEW MEMBER:** Please welcome our newest member, Danny Relfe.

SECRETARY REPORT: The August meeting minutes were filed with no correction.

TREASURY REPORT: The August Treasurer's report was filed and published

Treasurer's Report	Bank	Petty Cash
August 2010		
Balance Forward,	\$5411.29	\$84.00
August 1, 2010		
Total Income	\$5580.27	
Total Expenses	\$3092.69	
Ending Balance	\$7898.87	\$84.00
August 31st, 2010		
Total	\$7982.87	

OLD BUSINESS:

Club Picnic: The club picnic was a success again this year! Everyone had a great time, and so did the kids...none of them ever left the pool. A HUGE thank you to Jeff and Jenny Mergele for hosting the picnic at their house!

President Brian Hunter announced he purchased 4 extra weigh in bags for back up. He motioned to except this purchase, vote held - motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

Raffle: A rod will be raffled off at next month's meeting. No details on what type of rod.

Fred Beard announced that there are 4 cabins still available for the Coleto tournament in December. If you still need a room, contact Antlers Inn (361) 645-8215.

October Club Tournament/City Tournament weight-in: A question was raised regarding individuals not fishing City and having a separate weigh in apart from City. A few mentioned that they were not fishing City and have requested to have a separate weigh in sight for those that are not participating in City but still want to fish the club tournament. Brian said in the past, if you did not fish City that only big bass would be weighed in. Jeff Mergele expressed that it was not fair to the ones choosing not to fish City are being penalized, it is still a club tournament and felt that they should be able to weigh in their whole stringer and not just big bass. After much discussion, it was decided that for the individuals **not** fishing City, weigh in will be held at Black Brush, (normal weigh in times apply).

REPORTS:

METRO: Harvey Holmes expressed his concern about City Tournament and was unsure of the turn out this year. Brenda Mereth, vice-chairman, is still trying to find individuals to help with weigh in, parking, etc.. Harvey mentioned that no one has come through and/or has backed out on what they said they were going to do. He was saddened that City might not happen; he is hoping that people will step up and make the City Tournament a great success. Determination would be at the next METRO meeting, in which, it will be held on Wednesday Sept. 15th @ 7:30

pm. On a lighter note, Harvey expressed his gratitude to UCBC for their constant contribution and support through his tenure as Chairman of METRO.

President Brian Hunter asked a show of hands who will be participating in City but first wanted to discuss City and it's standing. Some mentioned about backing out completely from City and just have the club tournament; others felt that the club should wait until the decision at the next METRO meeting. Brian wanted to take a vote for when the question came up during the METRO meeting if the clubs still want City to go forward. Majority of the club members voted that if METRO still looked like nothing has progressed that UCBC was going to back out of City this year.

METRO UPDATE: City Tournament is being held as planned,

Registration: Del Rio Civic Center: 5 pm to 8:30 pm

Weigh In: Diablo East Marina

Weigh In Times: Sat, 2 Oct, 3 pm-4 pm (Must be in line by 3:30 pm)

Sun, 3 Oct, 1:30 pm - 2:30 pm (Must be in line by 2 pm)

Very important!!!!! Plan extra time in getting out of the water for weigh-in, you have to be in the line with your boat at the cut off time. If not you will not be able to weigh your fish. Please pass this information onto all our members if you see them.

If you have question contact Brenda Mareth (210)844-6680 or Woodie Taylor (210)219-1981

TABC: State Tournament will be held on September 25th & 26th at Choke Canyon. Registration is being held at Pepe Boudreaux's which is the old Nolan Ryan Restaurant next to the Bass Inn. Weldon has received the \$1600.00 check for the expense for the TABC State tournament. Please keep in mind that you will need to maintain receipts of expenses and provide them to the team captain who will in turn provide them to the Treasurer. GOOD LUCK to our Top 8!!!

TOURNAMENT RESULTS/ REPORT

August 14th & 15th, Falcon

Division	Place	Name	# of Fish	Weight
Open	1 st	Jeff Mergele	10	47.41
	2 nd	William Edgar	10	45.91
	3 rd	Weldon Pierce	10	38.42
Ladies	1 st	Jenny Mergele	10	32.44
	2 nd	Tiana Martinez	10	27.30
Jr. Boys		None		
Jr. Girls		None		
Couples		Jeff & Jenny Mergele	20	79.85
Heavy Team		William Edgar & John McMahon	20	81.78
Big Bass		Chris Domkowski		9.18

41 Members - 237 Fish - 812.40 lbs

Tournament Notes: October Tournament will be held at Amistad Weigh-in site: Black Brush (for those not participating in the city tournament)

City Tournament participants - Diablo East – (please be sure to turn your weigh slip into Chris Short)

Next meeting will be held on October 5th @ 7:30 pm Schertz VFW Hall

Meeting adjourned @ 9:39 pm

Tiana Martinez UCBC, Secretary